
NRC FORM 591M PART 1 
(10-2003) 10 CFR 2.201 I 
1. LlCENSEElLOCATlON INSPECTED: 

Petrochem Inspection Services, Inc. 
Dow Chemical Company, Building 388 
Midland, Michigan 

REPORT NUMBER@) 201 0-001 

US. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

2. NRClREGlONAL OFFICE 

Re ion 111 
U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, Illinois 60532-4351 

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSEE NUMBER(S) 
030-36565 42-32507-01 

I 4: During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subiect to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 
&& 31, 2010 

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 

corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 
date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 

Title Printed Name Signature Date 
LICENSEE’S 

I I REPRESENTATIVE 

NRC FORM 591M PART 1 (10-2003) 



NRC FORM 591M PART 3 
(10-2003) 10 CFR 2 201 

3 DOCKET NUMBER(S) 

030-36565 
j INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED 

87121 

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
Docket File Information COMMISSION 

~~~~ ~ ~ ~ 

4 LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5 DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 

42-32507-01 Aug. 31,2010 
7 INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS 

03.01 - 03.07 

SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT 
AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 

I. LICENSEE 
Petrochem Inspection Services, Inc. 

2010-001 iEPORT 
\IUMBER(S) 

2. NRClREGlONAL OFFICE 

NRC Region Ill 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, Illinois 60532-4351 

SUPPLEMENTAL INSPECTION INFORMATION 
1. PROGRAM CODE(S) 2. PRIORITY 3. LICENSEE CONTACT 

03320 I 1  1 Bob Lee. Site RSO 
4. TELEPHONE NUMBER I 989-638-6674 

~ ~~ ~ rI Main Office Inspection Next Inspection Date: Aug. 201 1 

x’ Field Office Dow Chemical Plant, Midland, MI 
1 _ 1  

- 

r- I 

Temporary Job Site 1 Inspection 

PROGRAM SCOPE 

The licensee was an industrial radiography company located at the Dow Chemical plant in Midland, Michigan, with 
authorization to use byproduct materials in permanent radiographic facilities and at temporary job sites. From this 
location, licensed activities were conducted only at the Dow Chemical site. The licensee employed two certified 
radiographers and one assistant, though another assistant was being trained. At this site, the licensee possessed 
one radiography cameras with an iridium-I92 source as described on the license. The licensee performed 
radiography weekly as temporary job sites. 

The maximum radiation exposure for any radiographer was 134 mrem whole body for calendar year 2009 and 63 
mrem whole body for January through July 2010. 

The next inspection should be held at the licensee’s facility in Erie, Michigan. 

Performance Observations 

During the inspection, the licensee’s staff demonstrated a typical radiographic exposure utilizing an exposure 
device at the licensee’s facility. Interviews with licensee personnel indicated adequate knowledge of radiation 
safety concepts and procedures. The inspector performed independent and confirmatory radiation measurements 
which indicated results consistent with licensee survey records and postings. 
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